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17 April 2012 Reg No: W0063-02

Dear Ms McMahon,
I refer to the review of your Waste licence, which was received on 30" June 2011.

I am to advise that in accordance with the provisions of Article 16(3) of the Waste
Management Regulations 1996 to 2011, you are requested to supply the following
additional information so that the Agency may complete a comprehensive
assessment:

Please provide all monitoring data for leachate for the past three years. The
parameters of which the monitoring data is required are outlined under Schedule D5
Surface Water, Groundwater and Leachate Monitoring parameters licence register
number W0063-01.

In the circumstances you should make immediate arrangements to have the required
information (1 _signed original, 1 hardcopy and 2 copies of all files in electronic
searchable PDF format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency without delay. Your
response to this request should be directed to Noeleen Keavey Administration
Officer, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use.

It should be noted that where there is failure to comply with the above requirements
within 2 weeks of this notice, the Agency may proceed with its consideration of this
application in the absence of the information requested.

Yours sincerely,

ﬂ 9
la Harrington

Office of Climate, Licensihg & Resource Use

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Orla Harrington
at the number above.
All written communications and replies should be directed to Ann Kehoe, Office of
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Casﬁc;%Estate,
County Wexford. "



